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From: Nellie Ohr 
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 5:45 PM
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF)
Subject: Re: How Corrosive Practices from Russia Penetrate and Undermine US and UK

This message has been archived. 

I hate to burden you with a 55-page document.  I only skimmed it myself.  It has a nice summary graphic 
on p.3.  Much of the material he mentions is familiar stuff; it's just helpful to have it brought together in 
one place.  
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF) (OCDETF)  
To: Nellie Ohr  
Sent: Tue, Jan 5, 2016 5:35 pm 
Subject: RE: How Corrosive Practices from Russia Penetrate and Undermine US and UK 
 
 
Wow, thank you Nellie – I will have to make time to read this one. 
  
Hope you and the family had a very Merry Christmas and Happy New Year! 
  
From: Nellie Ohr   
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 5:14 PM 
To: Holtyn, Lisa (OCDETF); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG) 
Subject: How Corrosive Practices from Russia Penetrate and Undermine US and UK 
  
This article has a section summarizing effects of criminal activities, other non-criminal but questionable 
activities (breaching trade rules, manipulating Interpol), and soft power means of undermining rule of law 
etc. in the US and UK 
 
http://imrussia.org/media/pdf/Research/Ilya_Zaslavsky__How_Corrosive_Practices_from_Russia_Penetrat
e_and_Undermine_US_and_UK.pdf 
 
It is by Ilya Zaslavsky, --apparently the one by that name who's at Chatham House 
https://www.chathamhouse.org/about-us/directory/197781 
This appears be the same fellow who worked for TNK-BP and was arrested in Russia on charges of spying 
on Gazprom--just to make things interesting (http://www.themoscowtimes.com/news/article/us-brothers-
found-guilty-of-espionage/376971.html0 
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Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.




